£ Gateshead Public Document Pack
Cou%__,____-

COMMUNITIES AND PLACE OVERVIEW AND
SCRUTINY COMMITTEE AGENDA

Monday, 19 June 2017 at 1.30 pm in the Bridges Room - Civic Centre

From the Chief Executive, Sheena Ramsey

Item | Business

1 Apologies for Absence

2 Minutes of the last meeting (Pages 3 - 8)

The Committee are asked to approve the minutes of the last meeting.
3 Constitution (Pages 9 - 10)

Report of the Chief Executive.

4 Role and Remit (Pages 11 - 12)
Joint Report of the Chief Executive and the Strategic Director, Corporate Services and
Governance

5 The Council Plan - Year End Assessment and Performance Delivery 2016-17

(Pages 13 - 40)
Report of the Strategic Director, Communities and Environment
6 The Council and Partners Approach to Roads and Highways (Pages 41 - 44)

Report of the Strategic Director, Communities and Environment

Contact: Helen Conway Email - helenconway@gateshead.gov.uk, Tel: 0191 4333993,
Date: Friday, 9 June 2017



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 2

GATESHEAD METROPOLITAN BOROUGH COUNCIL

COMMUNITIES AND PLACE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
MEETING

Monday, 24 April 2017

PRESENT: Councillor P Dillon (Chair)
Councillor(s): T Graham, L Caffrey, D Davidson, S Dickie,
K Dodds, D Duggan, H Haran, K McCartney, J Simpson,
J Turnbull and A Wheeler

IN ATTENDANCE: Councillor(s):

APOLOGIES: Councillor(s): B Clelland, P Craig, J Graham, M Hood,
J McClurey and C McHugh

CPL26 MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING

CPL27

The minutes of the last meeting held on 6 March 2017 were approved as a correct
record.

OSC REVIEW - THE IMPACT OF GAMBLING ON THE BOROUGH - FINAL
REPORT

The Committee received the final recommendations from the review of the impact of
gambling in Gateshead.

The following points summarise the key findings from the OSC’s review:-

1) The Council should use every opportunity to contribute to the national debate about
the harms that can be caused by irresponsible and problem gambling.

2) The Council should continue to develop its productive working relationship with the
Gambling Commission.

3) The Council should contribute to the continuing debate and proposed consultations
on the harms associated with fixed odds betting terminals.

4) The Gambling Commission’s introduction of Local Area Risk profiles represents a
new opportunity for Gateshead Council to think more deeply about the protection of
vulnerable people from gambling related-harm. The Council should develop Local Area
Risk Profiles for the borough.

5) Gateshead Council as a licensing authority should examine the range of data
available locally and evaluate how this can be used in Local Area Risk Profiles.

6) Gateshead Council as a licensing authority should also begin to consider what data
and evidence is missing and establish closer working links with other services within

Page 3



the Council and with partner agencies to develop a better knowledge base and a better
range of data.

7) That further update reports be provided to the OSC on a regular basis.

RESOLVED - i) That the information be noted
i) That a briefing note is prepared for all councillors updating
them of the outcomes of the review.

CPL28 OPPORTUNITIES TO PROMOTE RURAL GATESHEAD - MONITORING REPORT

The Committee received a report which provided an update on the actions arising from
the OSC Review of Opportunities to Promote Rural Gateshead.

The Committee were updated on the following progress since completion of the
review:-

A Cultural Tourism Project Manager post has been created and filled to deliver Cultural
Tourism based initiatives in rural areas. The post holder has three main areas of work:
the Land of Oak and Iron project including the Heritage Centre; investigating options for
the Angel of the North site and leading on the rural Gateshead marketing campaign.

The Committee were also advised that funding opportunities have been identified to
support the development of rural assets and attract additional visitors to the area. Work
is also continuing to maximise the investment in tourism infrastructure in Gateshead,
including the business infrastructure, and supporting the development of affordable
business space in rural areas and the support of the business development process.

RESOLVED - i) That the information be noted.

i) That the Committee were satisfied that sufficient progress has
been achieved in the implementation of the Review of
opportunities to Promote Rural Gateshead.

iii) Councillors requested the opportunity to work alongside the
Cultural Tourism Project Manager in the development of the
tourism leaflet for the west of the borough.

iv) Councillors asked officers if a temporary coffee/ice cream kios
could be erected at the Angel of the North site until a more
permanent arrangement could be made.

CPL29 TALISMAN (TENANT AND LEASEHOLDER INDEPENDENT SCRUTINY
MANAGEMENT) PANEL - PROGRESS UPDATE

The Committee received the annual update on the progress of the TALISMAN
(Tenant and Leaseholder Independent Scrutiny Management) Panel.

The Committee has, as part of the previous update reports, received details of the
findings from the following reviews that TALISMAN have carried out:-

e Anti-social behaviour case management

Page 4



e Rentandincome
e Void management
e Customer Services (local offices)

The Committee were advised that TALISMAN completed their fifth review and
presented their findings to the TGHC Customers and Communities Committee in
May 2016. The review identified 12 recommendations and the findings have been
included within improvement plans for the service and progress against the actions
has been reported back to both TALISMAN and Customers and Communities
Committee. All the action have been completed.

The Committee were advised that the panel has recently completed its sixth area of
scrutiny or repairs reporting and presented their findings to the TGHC Customers
and Communities Committee in February 2017. The review identified 23
recommendations. The Repairs Reporting Service has been requested to produce a
formal response to these and present them to the next meeting of TGHC Customers
and Communities Committee in May 2017. The outcomes of the review will be
publicised on the TGHC website.

TALISMAN has agreed that its next area of scrutiny will be a review of customer
satisfaction surveys.

The Committee were advised that a review of the terms of reference has been
carried out which, once agreed, will enable future scrutiny reviews to be carried out
more effectively.

One of the changes being proposed is to change the name of the Panel from
TALISMAN to ‘Gateshead Housing Company Scrutiny Panel’ Feedback from
customers has shown that the use of an acronym to describe the Panel has caused
confusion in terms of its role and purpose. This uncertainty has in turn hindered
recruitment. Research has shown that other housing organisations refer their Panel
as simply a ‘Customer Scrutiny Panel’.

It is acknowledged that the original decision to establish the Panel and call it
TALISMAN was taken by the Council and the views of the Committee were sought
on the proposal to rename it ‘Gateshead Customer Scrutiny Panel’.

i) That the information be noted.

1)) That the progress of the TALISMAN panel to date be noted and
that further progress reports be brought back to Committee in due
course in order to scrutinise the effectiveness of co-regulation.

iii) That the panel be renamed as ‘Gateshead Customer Scrutiny
Panel’ with immediate effect.

CPL30 IMPACT OF THE EARLY WORK ON PLACE SHAPING FOR HEALTH AND
WELLBEING

Page 5



CPL31

The Committee received an update on the Impact of the Early Work on Place
Shaping for Health and Wellbeing.

The Progress in 2016/17 was outlined to Committee and was summarised as
follows:-

e Take Away Nutrition Project and Supplementary Planning Document
(including winning the Local Government Chronicle Awards 2017 in the Public
Health Category)

e Cycling Strategy and Promotion — Summer of Cycling

e Financial Inclusion, and

e Employment and Health

RESOLVED - i) That the information be noted
i) That the progress made on the Place Shaping strand of work be
noted

iii)  That the activity be continued and the Committee to receive a
further progress report in April 2018.

ANNUAL WORK PROGRAMME

The Committee received a report which set out the provisional work programme for
the municipal year 2017-18.

Councillors were advised that the Review Topic will be the Council and Partner’s
Approach to Roads and Highways to include:-

e Road safety/road traffic accidents

e Road and pavement repairs/funding

e Buslanes

e Traffic congestion

Councillors also requested that the issue of safety on cycle lanes would also be
looked at in this review.

RESOLVED - i) That the information be noted.
i) That the work programme for 2017-18 be endorsed, and that it
be referred to Council on 8 June 2017 for agreement.
iii) Note that further reports will be brought to the Committee to
identify any additional issues which the Committee may be
asked to consider.

Page 6



Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



= Gateshead
COLin/c_rLM_—

Agenda Item 3

COMMUNITIES AND PLACE

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
19 June 2017

TITLE OF REPORT: Constitution
REPORT OF: Sheena Ramsey, Chief Executive
Purpose

To note that the constitution of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee and the
appointment of the Chair and Vice Chair as approved by Council for the 2017/18

municipal year is as follows:-

Chair Councillor N Weatherley
Vice Chair Councillor T Graham

Councillors D Bradford
L Caffrey
B Clelland

D Davidson

S Dickie
K Dodds
D Duggan
J Graham
S Hawkins
M Hood
H Haran

J McClurey

C McHugh
J Simpson
J Turnbull
A Wheeler

Recommendation

The Committee is asked to note the report

CONTACT: Helen Conway

Extension 3993

TB334

Page 9

lofl



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 4

e Gateshead COMMUNITIES AND PLACE
Council e OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

19 June 2017

TITLE OF REPORT: Role and Remit

REPORT OF: Sheena Ramsey, Chief Executive

Mike Barker, Strategic Director, Corporate Services
and Governance

Summary

The report sets out the remit and terms of reference of the Committee as previously
agreed by the Cabinet and the Council.

Background

1. Article 6 of the Council’'s Constitution sets out the aims and objectives of the
scrutiny function in Gateshead Council. In particular it should be an integral part of
the Council’s framework and a constructive process which works alongside other
parts of the Council’s structure, contributing towards policy development.
Importantly it will enhance rather than duplicate activity and it will look to broader
issues affecting local people rather than just internal Council issues.

Remit/ Terms of Reference

2. Within the above principles, all Overview and Scrutiny Committees will

¢ Review decisions, holding decision makers to account

e Call - in executive decisions in accordance with the procedure set out in the
Overview and Scrutiny Committee rules

e Contribute to the policy making process through:-

@)
@)

@)
@)

Policy reviews agreed as part of the service planning cycle

Advice given to the Cabinet as part of the Council’'s performance
management system

Scrutinising and developing the Council’s Improvement Programme
Examining Issues in the Schedule of Decisions

e Ensure other agencies, public and private, play their part in achieving a better
guality of life for Gateshead residents.

3. This Committee has specific responsibility for performing the overview and
scrutiny role in relation to:-

e economic development and vitality;
¢ lifelong learning including education, training and learning outside the school
environment; people into work;

Page 11



e culture, leisure, the arts, sports and recreation;

e matters relating to housing, including management of the Council’s housing
stock and relationships with the Gateshead Housing Company;

¢ the physical development and regeneration of the area,;

e transport planning and the promotion of public transport;

e the quality of the local environment, including refuse collection, street cleaning,
ground maintenance, highway maintenance and the cleaning of Council
buildings; and

e the protection of the environment, including Climate Change.

Recommendation

4. The Committee is asked to note its remit and terms of reference.

Contact: Helen Conway Ext: 3993

Page 12



Agenda Item 5
= Gateshead COMMUNITIES AND PLACE

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

Council _
T 19 JUNE 2017

TITLE OF REPORT: The Council Plan — Year End Assessment of Performance and
Delivery 2016/2017

REPORT OF: Paul Dowling, Strategic Director, Communities and Environment

SUMMARY
This report provides the year end assessment of performance for 2016/2017. It provides an
update on the performance and delivery of the Council Plan 2015-2020.

Background

1. The report forms part of the Council’'s performance management framework and gives an
overview of progress for the priorities appropriate to the Communities and Place Overview
and Scrutiny Committee.

2. The year end performance report monitors progress against the Council Plan 2015-2020.

3. The Council Plan 2015-2020 was approved by Cabinet on the 14 July 2015, enabling the
Council, along with partners, to be better placed to achieve positive outcomes for the
people of Gateshead and deliver the ambition of Vision 2030 over the next 5 years.

4. Gateshead’s Sustainable Community Strategy Vision 2030 was also refreshed and
approved by Cabinet on 3 November 2015.

Five Year Target Setting to 2020

5. Targets for 2020 were set as part of the Council’s Performance Management Framework,
for the period 2015/2016 to 2019/2020 to enable performance to be monitored to ensure
continuous improvement. These targets were approved by Cabinet on 12 July 2016.

Delivery and Performance

6. The year end 2016/2017 assessment of performance report relates to the remit of the
Communities and Place Overview and Scrutiny Committee and focuses on achievements,
areas identified for improvement and future actions.

Recommendation
7. Itis recommended that the Communities and Place Overview and Scrutiny Committee:
() consider whether the activities undertaken at year end 2016/17 are achieving the
desired outcomes in the Council Plan 2015-2020;
(i) agree that the report be referred to Cabinet on 18 July 2017, with the
recommendations from this Overview and Scrutiny Committee for their
consideration.

Contact: Marisa Jobling Ext: 2099

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank



Communities and Place Overview and Scrutiny Committee

Council Plan — Year End Assessment of Delivery and Performance 2016/17

June 2017

Portfolio:

e Economy — Councillor G Haley
Environment & Transport — Councillor M Brain
Housing — Councillor L Twist
Communities & Volunteering — Councillor L Green
Culture, Sport & Leisure — Councillor J McElroy

Lead Officer: Paul Dowling, Strategic Director, Communities and Environment.
Support Officer: Tony Alder, Service Director Commissioning and Business Development

The committee undertakes scrutiny and review in relation to:
Economic Development and Lifelong learning
Culture, including leisure, arts, sport and recreation
Housing, physical development and regeneration
Transport planning and public transport

Local environment including climate change

Summary

This report sets out performance for the year end 2016/17 in line with the Council’s Performance
Management Framework. The report’s focus is those ‘Strategic Outcome Indicators’ (SOIls) that
fall within the remit of the OSC Communities and Place. The relevant SOls (where there is an
available performance update) are set out in the table attached at Appendix 1.

Performance is measured using trend analysis from the data reported last year rather than annual
targets, as Strategic Outcome Indicators have 5-year targets set. A review of all the 2020 targets
has been completed and details of any changes are included in the table in Appendix 2.

Where data is not available to report at this time, this is noted and the data will be reported at the
six month interval 2017/2018.

This report also highlights key actions delivered within the last six months against the three shared
outcomes within the new Council Plan 2015-2020.

1
Page 15



Delivery of the Council Plan 2015-2020
Strategic Outcome Indicators: Summary of Performance

The following strategic outcome indicators are not available to report at this stage (year end
2016/2017) due to a delay in reporting of the figures. The performance for these indicators will be
reported at the six monthly stage 2017/18;

PGO01 — Working age population — number of residents aged 16-64
PGO02 - Increase Overall Housing Supply

PGO03 — Proportion of Long Term Empty Properties

PG11 - Proportion of residents self employed

LL11a — Reducing Council Carbon Emissions — Actual

LL11b — Reducing Council Carbon Emissions — weather corrected
LWO1 - Increase the number of affordable homes

LW35 — Accessibility to Public Transport (Parts A to D)

2
Page 16




Year End Performance 2016/2017

The performance for the strategic outcome indicators which are available to be reported are noted
below.

PG04 — Number of Enterprises in Gateshead
(Contributes to Prosperous Gateshead)

Number of enterprises in Gateshead » Overview

5200 - i i

5000 4950 | 2019 /2020 Target !

1835 | =5,200 :

4800 - : :

i | Revised Target

4600 ! .

4455 | =5,350 !

4400 - | I

4240 : :

4200 - : |

t Performance Trend !

4000 i i

3800 - . . . i N i
2013 2014 2015 2016 !

________________________

There continues to be good progress with the number of enterprises increasing year on year since
2013 with the current level at 4,950 with growth being driven through start-up and inward
investment activity.

Work is continuing to close the gap with regional and national performance in terms of business
density.

During 2016/17 key activity included:

e Providing a co-ordinated response to mobile investment enquiries, including a soft-landing
package, and support to indigenous businesses. 93 businesses have been supported to
implement successful investment projects that have resulted in 1,087 new jobs being
created and 504 jobs safeguarded in Gateshead. Almost £20m of private sector investment
was levered in and £508k of new National Non Domestic Rates (NNDR) payable to the
council was generated. This included 17 investment and Foreign Direct Investment (FDI)
reinvestment projects.

e Support to 114 people to set up a business or become self-employed with 65 through the
delivery of the New Enterprise Allowance scheme.

e Graduate Enterprise support through the Graduates in Gateshead programme with
Newcastle University, Northumbria University and Gateshead College.

Review of 2020Target
The target set has been increased to 5,350 on the basis of maintaining the same level of growth
as experienced over the past 5 years.

3
Page 17



PGO05 — Employment Rate — People economically active and in employment aged 16-64
(Contributes to Prosperous Gateshead)

Employment Rate

74 7 73.2 73.2 i Qverview !
37 | 2019 /2020 Target !
72 7 | =72.30% |
71 - :
+ Revised Target !

70 - - .
69 | = 73.2% :

69 - : |
s | Performance Trend
67 - l I :
66 . _

2013/14 2014/15 2015/16 2016/17

Gateshead is currently outperforming the North East region (69.5%) and is less than 1% behind
the Great Britain rate (73.7%). Within the last six months 143 people have received a range of
employment support moving them from benefits into sustainable employment. A revised target
based on maintaining current levels of performance is seen to be challenging due to the projected
decline in the working age population, political and economic uncertainties. A drop in the
economic activity rate will also be reflected on the employment rate.

Review of 2020 Target
Whilst 2020 target has been increased by 0.9%, there remain reservations regarding the
performance of this indicator due to economic and political factors including:

e Changes in Universal Credit (UC) — once UC is in full service in Gateshead in October and
November, claimants could be in work and in receipt of a main out of work benefit. Questions
around the robustness of the data to correctly report this split remain.

¢ Policy changes regarding Work Programme and Work in Health Programme, including a gap
in provision and smaller cohort numbers

e Economic Activity indicator has already shown decline

Calculations incorporating the projected increase in jobs, when factored with the projected
changes in working age population demonstrate this remains a challenging target

4
Page 18



PGO06 — Economic Activity Rate — Percentage of all people aged 16-64.
(Contributes to Prosperous Gateshead)

Economic ActivityRate @ 7o ST !
Overview

80 -
79 -

79
2019/ 2020 Target

= 80%

78.2

78 -
77 A

76 - Performance Trend

75 1 74.2
74 -

73 A
72 -

________________________

71 |
2013/14 2014/15 2015/16 2016/17

Over the last decade the numbers of people who are economically active has decreased by 10%.
However in the last year there has been a decrease of 2000 people who are economically active
and the population rate has remained the same, therefore this is reflected by the decrease in the
figures for this indicator.

Ongoing uncertainty in the labour market due to a number of political and economic factors has
led to increased economic instability and could see a continued decline in business confidence.
Gateshead remains lower that the Great Britain performance (77.8%) but higher than that of the
region (75.0%).

5
Page 19



PGO07 — Working age people on main out of work benefits
(Contributes to Prosperous Gateshead)

Working age people on main Overview :

out of work benefits :

145 - a1 1 2019/ 2020 Target
. ' = 0, |

14_ = 11% :
1351 132 | Revised Target !
a } =11.9% |
125 - | i
5 11.9 11.9 + Performance Trend
- . . i
1 — :

11 - ! :
10.5 - . . . . TTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTI T

2013/14 2014/15 2015/16 2016/17

Council activity, including externally funded programmes such as New Enterprise Allowance
contract (NEA) and the Work Programme (WP), have helped reduce the number of people out of
work and claiming social security benefits. The Council’s strategic approach to supporting
business development and activity, such as the redevelopment of local centres, is supporting job
creation and economic growth.

However, changes in how this indicator is measured, with the roll out of Universal Credit, have led
to questions around the robustness of the data and consideration as to whether this indictor
continues to be a reliable measure.

Current reported performance remains lower than the north east region rate of 12.6%, but is still
higher than the current Great Britain Rate of 9%.

Review of 2020 Target
2020 target has been revised from the previous one set by 0.9%. This has been set to mirror that
of current performance based on latest data for the following reasons:

e Questions around the robustness of the data moving forward to UC full service. Are we

therefore measuring like for like?
e Potential for an increase in benefit claimants due to policy changes of WP
e Wider uncertainties in the labour market due to economic and political changes.

6
Page 20



PGO8 - Gross average weekly pay Residents (Not self-employed)
(Contributes to Prosperous Gateshead)

Gross Weekly Pay (Residents)

500 et STt |

+ Overview :

490 - i ;

- ' i

480 N | 2019 /2020 Target !

470 = P = £533.30

Gl : 1

460 ! |

450 i Performance Trend

440 | |

430 | i

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 ! l !

W Year End Figure | 465.7 475.2 486.6 486.5 4855
North East 454.9 4722 476.7 485.6 492.2 e

Gateshead is very slightly lower than the North East average (£492.20) but remains significantly
less than Great Britain (E541 at 2016).

PGO09 - Residents employed in occupations requiring Higher Skill Levels
(Contributes to Prosperous Gateshead)

Occupations requiring higher skills levels i Overview :
39 | i
1 2019 /2020 Target !
% | =37.80% |
37 : i
36 i Performance Trend |
34 : i
32
2013/14 2014/15 2015/16 2016/17
B Year End Figure 346 34.7 386 385
—@—North East 37.8 374 375 386

Previous 5 year trends show a fluctuating trajectory, with an increased trend seen in the last 2
years. However the decline in public sector jobs and ongoing uncertainty in the labour market

7
Page 21



because of economic and political factors, could lead to further economic instability and decline in
business confidence.

PG10 — Number of Jobs in Gateshead
(Contributes to Prosperous Gateshead)

Number of jobs in Gateshead

100000 98000 | Overview
98000 - | |
96000 - | 2019 /2020 Target !
94000 - 93000 | = 96,500
92000 - i _ i
90000 - 89000 + Revised Target
88000 - 87000 = 102,000
oo | Performance Trend
84000 - | i
82000 - i i
80000 : , , x

2012 2013 2014 2015 : :

________________________

Job growth has continued to increase year on year since 2013 with the number of jobs in
Gateshead reaching 98,000 in 2015. ONS Job Density figures which represent the ratio of total
jobs to population aged 16-64 show that Gateshead exceeded regional and national levels in
2015. The job density figure for Gateshead was 0.84 compared with 0.73 regionally and 0.83
nationally.

During 2016/17 key activity included:

e Providing a co-ordinated response to mobile investment enquiries, including a soft-landing
package, and support to indigenous businesses. That has resulted in 1,087 new jobs being
created and 504 jobs safeguarded in Gateshead.

e Securing funding from the Department for International Trade (DIT) to deliver direct support
to overseas owned employers already located in Gateshead that are not currently engaged
with either the Council or DIT, to ensure they continue to thrive and grow. This initiative is
expected to lead to the creation of 215 jobs locally and safeguard a further 90. A joint
NECA bid for funding to continue this activity in 2017/18 and 2018/19 has been submitted.

e Continuing to provide Graduate Enterprise support through the Graduates in Gateshead
programme with Newcastle University, Northumbria University and Gateshead College with
Alumni now employing over 700 people.

¢ The Council signing a Memorandum of Understanding with the NELEP and Government for

Enterprise Zone status at Follingsby which when fully developed is anticipated to support
over 1,500 new jobs.

8
Page 22



e Sector development activity to support the growth in jobs with examples including the
launch of the VRTGO Laboratories programme to bring together the best of UK based
virtual reality/augmented reality (VR/AR) companies, universities and freelancers to
collaborate on the development and commercial application of VR/AR technology with
VRTGO Laboratories, the only industry lead immersive technology cluster in Europe.

e To support job growth in social enterprises, focussed activity has taken place to deliver
interventions for women, to help them move closer to employment and enterprise, through
the “Local Women — Local Enterprise” programme (with the Millin Charity) and the hosting
of the Social Enterprise UK Town Drive in 2016.

e Delivering a programme of targeted interventions and events, working with NELEP,
business support agencies and the private sector, to increase performance,
competitiveness and resilience across the business community in key areas including
digital adoption, export, access to finance, innovation and regulation to support growth in
jobs.

Review of 2020Target

The 2020 target has been revised following a review of job density figures.

PG12 - Gross weekly pay of jobs in Gateshead
(Contributes to Prosperous Gateshead)

Gross weekly pay - jobs in Gateshead | Overview
515 - : i
510 | 5109 + 2019 / 2020 Target |
\ = £520.00 |
505 - : :
500 - :
495 - , Performance Trend
490 494.6 490.9 l i
485 - 486 . l ;
480 -
475 - b e e !
470 T T T 1

2013 2014 2015 2016

There has been a marginal reduction in average salary as a result of caution amongst the
business community and a delay in business investment projects coming forward as a result of
Brexit. This is expected to correct itself moving forward.

9
Page 23



PG13 - Proportion of Gateshead Jobs paying less than the living wage
(Contributes to Prosperous Gateshead)

This indicator will not be reported for 2016/2017 and will be deleted as a Strategic Outcome
Indicator as new legislation has been implemented from April 1%, meaning anyone over the age of
25 is required by law to be paid at least £7.20 per hour. Data is not retained now that there is
legislation in place to mitigate against it.

PG14 - Proportion of residents with no qualifications
(Contributes to Prosperous Gateshead)

Residents with no qualifications . Overview

Y s | 2019 /2020 Target !
12 - 114 1 = 6.90% :
10.4 00 |

10 - g5 23 + Revised Target !
g | | =8.0% ;
6 - Performance Trend
4 i i
2 | ) |
0 T T T T T L______________________JI

2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016

Gateshead has seen an almost continual year on year decline in those residents with no formal
gualifications. Whilst Gateshead performs better than the regional figures (9.3% North East) for
this indicator, the borough continues to lag behind the Great Britain average (8.0%) with the gap
increasing slightly based on the latest data.

Review of 2020 Target

2020 target has been revised to narrow the gap between Gateshead and Great Britain rate based
on current performance. Year on year improvement in performance and introduction of skills
interventions, changes in policy around apprenticeships are likely to see ongoing improvement.

10
Page 24



PG15 - Proportion of residents qualified to NVQ3 or above
(Contributes to Prosperous Gateshead)

Proportion of residents qualifiedtoNVQ3 or = ---mmmmmmiemo o |

above | Overview |

>4 52.9 >3-4 | 2019 /2020 Target !
53 52 . = 55.8%* i
52 51.3 ! |
>1 502 | Revised Target |
>0 . =57% :
49 ! !
47.6 : :

'8 . Performance Trend
7 | |
46 : |
45 | :
44 ; [ i
2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 e

*NB: The 2020 target of 58% was a stretch target, with 55.8% being set as the achievable target.

Gateshead has seen an almost continual year on year increase in those residents with NVQ level
3 and above. Whilst Gateshead performs better than the regional figures (52.3%) for this indicator,
the borough continues to lag behind the Great Britain average (56.9%) with the gap decreasing
slightly based on the latest data.

We have been working with public, private and third sector partners to support the development of
European Social Fund Skills Funding Agency Opt-in programmes. Out of £34m approximately
£5.7m will support 2,600 of Gateshead residents to gain higher level qualifications, by bringing
economically inactive people closer to the labour market and provide increased progression
opportunities for those in employment.

Review of 2020 Target

2020 target has been increased to better reflect the previous trends and trajectory in Gateshead
as well as factoring in increased levels of interventions including skills support for the workforce,
skills support for the unemployed, skills support for business and young people who are not in
education, employment or training (NEET). Whilst this activity is limited in terms of level (only
partial level 3 qualifications can be funded) it will enable residents to be encouraged onto
pathways leading to higher level qualifications and progression. Support and influence for levy
paying organisations and encouragement of small, medium sized enterprises (SME’s) to consider
apprenticeships will maximise spend locally and increase qualifications of local people.

LL2 — Consulted/engaged population (Influence decisions in their locality)
(Contributes to Live Love Gateshead)
In order to find out more about how people and communities work together to support each other,

this indicator was asked within the Residents Survey. 33% of residents agree that they can
influence decisions affecting their local area, a slight increase on the 2012 figure of 31%.

11
Page 25



LL3 — Communities get on well together

(Contributes to Live Love Gateshead)

Residents were asked within the 2016 Residents Survey if they think that people in their local area
usually get on well together, and 91% said yes (always or most of the time). The wording of this
guestion is different to that included in previous surveys. In 2012, 55% of residents agreed that
their local area was a place where people from different backgrounds got on well together. So the
performance is not directly comparable.

LL5 — Increase formal volunteering
(Contributes to Live Love Gateshead)

In order to find out more about how people and communities work together to support each other,
The Residents Survey for 2016 asked several questions about getting involved and volunteering.

The analysis of responses indicated that there has been a significant increase in the percentage of
residents who volunteer at least once a month in a formal way as part of a group, club or
organisation from 18% in 2012 to 27% in 2016. The graph below details the breakdown per age
category, and between informal and formal volunteering types.

Volunteering Stats

50 : i
2e + Qverview
40 .
gg 1 2019/ 2020 Target
I = 250
25 v 25%
20 |
15 |
10 ! .
5 i Revised Target
0 | = 0,
Under 35 35to 64 65 or Over : 30%
® Formal Volunteering 26 27 30 '
B Volunteering to improve 17 20 27 i Performance Trend
local area i
Informal Volunteering 32 28 a5 | n/a

Since the implementation of the Volunteers Plan in 2013, volunteering has gradually been on the
rise with increased numbers of registered volunteers year on year.

Now with over 1,500 registered volunteers and over 200 volunteer roles (throughout both council
services and within the voluntary and community sector) promoted and match to volunteers, the
focus of volunteering still remains a priority. Not only has individual volunteer roles continuously
increased, however both group volunteering & corporate volunteering have become more
popular. Due to development work more and more groups and external organisations are
applying for “one off” volunteer days for their employees. The team match the groups of
volunteers to suitable voluntary and community groups and their activities across Gateshead.

Review of 2020 Target

12
Page 26

a



With an estimated 8,000 formal and informal volunteers active across Gateshead, volunteering
continues to develop and expand therefore the 2020 target has been increased to 30% to reflect
this improvement.

LL6 — Increase the Number of visitors to Gateshead
This is the first year that this Strategic Outcome Indicator has been collected. Overall a figure of

1,840,263 visitors for 2016 was reported (reported by NGI). However this indicator only reports
visitor numbers for 8 attractions in Gateshead (Please see table below).

Derwent

Walk Gateshead | Gateshead | Gateshead Sage Shipley
BALTIC Heritage | International | Leisure Gibside 9 Art Grand Total
Country X Gateshead
Centre Stadium Centre Gallery
Park
530,882 | 114,035 27,239 141,659 399,419 | 268,802 | 331,859 | 26,368 | 1,840,263

Analysis on the economic impact of tourism for 2016 is yet to be released however, 16.90million
people visited NewcastleGateshead in 2015, this was down by 5% on 2014, it is anticipated that
2016 data may follow a similar trend.

From the preliminary data for 2017 (Jan — March) it is reported that visitor numbers have
increased on last year in St Marys Heritage Centre and Gateshead Leisure Centre, however
figures show a decrease in visitors to Baltic, Gateshead Stadium and Shipley Art Gallery.

i Gateshead | Gateshead | Gateshead .

Pre_“mmary BALTIC Heritage | International Leisure il Ll
Figures Centre Stadium Centre i CElE Uzl
2016 0an- | 119 e07 | 5328 | 33,706 | 98761 | 5509 | 262,951

March)
2017(an- | 160 998 | 6273 | 24648 | 111,800 | 5401 | 254,120
March)

As data has just became available for this indicator, a 2020 Target will be set and reported at the
six month interval in 2017/18 reporting year.

________________________

LL7 — Number of VCS Organisations supported Overview

Contributes to Live L Gateshead

(Contributes to Live Love Gateshead) 2019/ 2020 Target
=131

A total of 154 organisations have been supported within 2016/17. 143
of these organisations have been supported by the Gateshead Fund
(Capacity Building Fund and Local Community Fund). 8 organisations |
were supported with their external funding enquiries with 3 of these
supported organisations being successful. Performance Trend
The calculation method for this strategic outcome indicator includes
intelligence and research in line with the Gateshead Community and
Voluntary Sector (CVS) Service Level Agreement. A monitoring report presented to Gateshead
Corporate Resources OSC by Newcastle CVS in January 2017 indicates that the CVS directly

________________________

13
Page 27



engaged with 249 organisations in 2016. This figure has not been currently added to the year end
figure as a breakdown of organisations is required to ensure that each organisation supported is

only counted once.

LL8 — Number of visits to libraries per 1,000 population
(Contributes to Live Love Gateshead)

The use of libraries nationally has decreased and in Gateshead the
level of library usage remains good at 942,293 visitors (4688 per 000
population), but has shown a decrease of 39,264 from 2015/16.
Comparative performance data for other services regionally and
nationally has been acquired and performance will be analysed and
reported to in due course.

Reporting Year Library Visitors VIISIte P(-?r e
population
2015/2016 981,557 4883
2016/2017 942,293 4688

Overview

2019/ 2020 Target
= 5100 (per 000
population)

Performance Trend

This indicator definition includes visits to all libraries for all purposes, including events and the use
of public computers. A methodology approved by CIPFA is used to carry out sampling visitor head
counts at several times per year. This is used to calculate an annual visitor count for the library

service, the figures reported are not available on a monthly basis.

LL9 Improve the recycling rate
(Contributes to Live Love Gateshead)

Improving the recycle rate

50
45
40
35
30
25
20
15
10

Percentage (%)

2008/0
9

2009/1
0

2010/1  2011/1 | 2012/1
1 2 3

2013/1 | 2014/1 | 2015/1 | 2016/1
4 5 6 7

Overview

2019/ 2020 Target
= 45%

Revised Target

Performance Trend

B Year End Figure | 26

30

346 36.2 36.8

36.5 359 | 3318 | 33.79

=fi—Year End Target| 26

30

31 34 37

36.5 45 45 45

| =50%

________________________

* Please note that the 2016/17 figure is provisional.

14
Page 28



Data for Quarter 1 and Quarter 2 have been verified in Waste Data Flow but Quarter 3 is still to be
verified and the quarter 4 figure is provisional. Nationally there have been reports of
stagnation/decline in recycling rates this year.

The garden waste charging and yearly price increases are still impacting on the overall recycling
rate. There is a national reduction in newspaper sales which has significantly reduced the amount
of paper for recycling. These decreases coupled with an increase in the amount of residual waste
collected have impacted on the actual percentage recycled. The lack of significant capital and
revenue investment to implement weekly food waste collections means significant increase in the
rate is unlikely.

Behavioural Change Officers continue to engage with residents through door knocking to help
increase awareness of the materials that can be recycled and the problems caused by
contaminants in the blue bin. Increased use of social media and educational videos produced in
house and work with national campaigns by WRAP and Metal Matters are all being used to try and
increase the recycling rate.

Review of 2020 Target
The 2020 target for this indicator has been amended to 50% to reflect the national recycling rate.

LL10 — Increasing Homes in the Highest Energy Efficiency Bands
(Contributes to Live Love Gateshead)

Increasing homes in the highest energy efficiency bands

60

Overview
50 - —_—

40 n —

30 — —

2019/ 2020 Target
= 60%

20 — —

Percentage (%)

10 |— — Performance Trend

0
Apr- | Oct- | Apr- | Oct- | Apr- | Oct- | Apr- | Oct- | Apr- | Oct-

Sep Mar | Sep Mar Sep Mar | Sep Mar | Sep Mar
12/13 | 12/13 | 13/14 | 13/14 | 14/15 | 14/15 | 15/16 | 15/16 | 16/17 | 16/17

‘ Year End Figure | 38.67 | 38.68 | 49.96 | 50.55 | 50.75 | 54.66 | 54.54 | 54.56 | 55.43 | 55.58
‘—I—YearEndTarget 3552 | 3552 | 3932 | 3932 | 4312 | 4312 | 53 53 | 5455 | 56.1

Recent Energy Efficiency measures in all residential sectors have resulted in an increase in
standard assessment procedure (SAP) ratings from the six monthly reporting period, there are
now 46,963 homes within the borough in the highest energy efficiency bands (SAP>65), a figure of
55.58% of the overall processed stock records. The year end target for 2016/17 (56.10%) was
not achieved, however work is still progressing to achieve the 2020 target of 60%.

Recent works through the Warm up North scheme include improvements to 269 properties,
including 51 boiler replacements, 5 loft insulations and 213 properties have benefited from
external wall insulation.

15
Page 29

a



Improvements to properties through The Gateshead Housing Company include 732 properties
benefitting from window upgrades, 111 boiler replacements and 51 properties have had external
wall insulation installed. There have also been 23 boiler replacements through the Private Sector
Housing Accreditation Scheme.

LL12 — Percentage of renewable / low carbon / energy generated locally
(Contributes to Live Love Gateshead)

Percentage of renewable / low carbon energy generated @ oo ____ \
locally Overview

14.00%

12.00%

10.00%

8.00%

6.00%

4.00%

2.00%

o m m m W W
2011/12 | 2012/13 | 2013/14 | 2014/15 | 2015/16 | 2016/17
‘—ActualFigure 1.60% | 1.50% | 1.50% | 1.50% | 2.00% | 2.10%
‘—I—Target 7.30% | 8.50% | 9.80% 10% 12% 12% | mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmeeeeee

2019/ 2020 Target
= 16.8%

Performance Trend

The target for increase generation of energy from local renewable sources is 30% by 2030 (from
the baseline of 2005). The 2015/16 target was 12% and for 2019/2020 it is 16.8%.

In Gateshead, about 90% of the installed renewable energy capacity is attributed to landfill gas
electricity generators, with the remainder comprised of smaller scale, building specific renewable
energy systems.

The Council is reliant on investment in technologies from external stakeholder and has no direct
control over this.

Splitting the technologies between renewable electricity and heat show that for electricity,
Gateshead is producing 8.3% of its electricity from renewable sources (largely due to the landfill
gas generators), but only 0.08% of heat from renewable sources.

LWO05 & 26 — Number of people undertaking sport and activity recreation in those
LWO5 aged 14+ (1x30 mins per week)

LW26 aged 16+ (3 x 30 mins per week)

(Contributes to Live Well Gateshead)

These Strategic outcome indicators were analysed from data available in Sport England’s Active
People Survey data sets, unfortunately the survey was replaced in January 2017 with the new
Active Lives Survey and therefore figures are not able to be reported. Revised indicators to reflect
the new data collection method is underway. The data released from this new Active Lives Survey
measures the numbers of people who are currently defined as ‘inactive’ and ‘active’ in sport and
physical activity. The table below details the current data.

16
Page 30



Indicator 2016/17 Figure

Number of Gateshead Residents who are
“inactive”

22.3%

Number of Gateshead residents who are

0,
physically “active” 62.7%

The first headline report for the new survey was published at the end of January 2017 using data
collected between November 2015 and November 2016. Gateshead had a total of 501
respondents to the Active Lives survey, indicating that 22.3% of Gateshead respondents are
identified as ‘inactive’ compared to 22% nationally, and 24.2% regionally. The survey also
indicated that 62.7% of Gateshead respondents are ‘active’ compared to 63.8% regionally, and
65.4% nationally.

As these are new indicators, further work is required to agree targets, and it is suggested that
these will be reported at the 6 monthly review.

LW36a — People killed or seriously injured (KSI) in road traffic collisions, percentage
change over base year (Higher percentage change the better)
(Contributes to Live Well Gateshead)

People KSI o STt '

+ Qverview :

30 ! |

55 | 2019 / 2020 Target !

) = 24%

& 20 . .

= ] 1

v} ! |

g 15 ! |

g | |

9 10 1 Performance Trend !

& 5 i :

0 | |

2012/13 | 2013/14 | 2014/15 | 2015/16 | 2016/17 | [ .

B Year End Figure 2.44 8.13 15.85 20.37 26.02 ' |
=—fl—Year End Target 2 8 8 11 17 A A

This performance shows that there has been a reduction in the number of people killed or
seriously injured on Gateshead’s roads from the baseline (82) to the current reporting year
(60.67).

LW36b — Children killed or seriously injured (KSI) in road traffic collisions, percentage
change over base year (Higher percentage change the better)
(Contributes to Live Well Gateshead)

17
Page 31



Childrenkst .

1
<0 » Overview
45
40 1 2019/ 2020 Target
g 35 | =44%
5 30 ! |
g = : |
= 20 ! |
=2 15 ! !
& 10 ' Performance Trend !
. _ m = =
0 | |
1 1
-5 1 :
2012/13 | 2013/14 | 2014/15 | 2015/16 | 2016/17 : I :
1
mmmm Year End Figure | -0.94 8.77 2453 37.74 434 : :
1 1
—fl—Year End Target 15 25 28 31 37 L

This performance shows that there has been a reduction in the number of children (ages 0-15)
killed or seriously injured on Gateshead’s roads from the baseline (10.6) to the current reporting
year (6).

As with all ages of people injured on Gateshead’s roads, this reduction is similar to that seen in
other parts of the region, and is generally attributed to increasing vehicle safety measures, safer
roads and longer term road safety trends influenced by education, enforcement and engineering
work.

18
Page 32



Delivery of the Council Plan 2015-2020
Key Achievements & Areas for Improvement

This section provides key highlights of progress that has been made against the three shared
outcomes within the Council Plan. It also provides actions that will be progressed within the next
six months.

Achievements

Prosperous Gateshead — a thriving economy for all

Work on the Council’s Highway Asset Management Plan (HAMP) has identified a
shortfall in annual funding of the order of £2.5-3 million per year to provide for long term
renewals on the road network. Work is underway to refine this figure, and also to identify
options for meeting this shortfall. In addition a number of areas of immediate concern
have been identified which may need short term intervention. These include vehicle
restraint systems, traffic signals, geotechnical assets (embankments or cuttings) and
bridges/structures.

Increasing financial pressures mean that Nexus commenced a review of various
aspects of travel provision in 2016, including the future of supported bus services. The
outcomes from this are awaited, and will be reported in due course.

£20m of private sector investment was levered in and £508k of new business rates
payable to the Council was generated.

Secured £4.2m of ERDF and Local Growth Fund monies to develop Northern Centre for
Emerging Technologies. The Centre will build on Gateshead’s strengths in creating
world class content for new technologies. Due to open late 2018 it will be first of its type
in the UK.

The Council was awarded the £1.8m the Department for Working Pensions New
Enterprise Allowance contract for the North East in the period to March 2019 (Phase 2).
Across the North East this will support 1500 business start up’s annually and 650
existing businesses to be self -sustaining.

Working with the six local authorities in the NELEP area, the Mental Health Trailblazer,
one of four national pilots was launched in January. This will test out co-located
employment and clinical support for 200 Gateshead residents with moderate mental
health conditions to make the successful transition into employment over the next two
years.

Established an Education & Business Partnership including Gateshead College, key
regional businesses and Gateshead Secondary Schools. Led by Intu MetroCentre,
aimed at making young people more aware of opportunities in the labour market, the
partnership will support 90 young people to explore the employment route ways in key,
niche and growth sectors.

Work continues to overcome the economic and social barriers to work such as high
levels of debt and credit. There has been a 20% increase in employees saving with
North East First Credit Union providing an additional £235,000 to support low cost loans
in the community.

In October Communities Local Government and Department for Working Pensions
agreed the Community Led Local Development — Local Development Strategy. This
strategy has been developed by a Local Action Group of partners with ERDF and ESF
applications totalling £2m to support 1700 local residents to move towards or into work
or develop their own business. An offer letter is expected in mid June.

19
Page 33




Live Love Gateshead — a sense of pride and ownership by all

The Council passed several milestones in the construction of the Gateshead District
Energy Scheme. In October 2016, the private wire was completed, and by Jan 2017, the
first 4 electrical customers were connected (Sage, Gateshead College, BALTIC and
Civic Centre). In March 2017, the Council took possession of the Energy Centre, which
was formally opened by Jesse Norman MP, Energy Minister. As of year end, the Council
was in the final stages of completing the heat network, to allow heat supply to start for
the 4 customers above, and to another 4 tower blocks, due in 2017/18.

The Council also granted approval to commence design work on several extensions to
the district energy scheme. A 1km extension to Shearlegs Road / Park Rd, an extension
to Regent Court, and an extension to the Gateshead Leisure Centre cluster.

The Council entered into a contract with Centrica, to install a 3MW Battery Storage unit
at Park Road depot. The unit will provide back-up power to the District Energy Scheme,
as well as grid services to National Grid.

The Council successfully secured £5.4m of ERDF funding, to support district energy
schemes. £0.9m will support the Leisure Centre extension, and £4.5m will support a
£20m scheme to install energy efficiency and generation measures to over 600 high rise
council homes, in the Gateshead HEIGHTSs project (High Rise Energy Infrastructure for
Gateshead Housing Tenants).

Live Well Gateshead — a healthy, inclusive and nurturing place for all

Stage 3 of the Leisure and Culture review was completed and in April 2016, Cabinet
agreed to the continuation of Leisure Services provided by the Council to deliver the
additional income, savings and transformation. If these are not on target to be realised
by September 2017 or operational improvements have not been realised, a different
management arrangement will be put in place by 1 April 2018 which will be a Wholly-
Owned Company (WOC)/Teckal Company or a Leisure Trust.

The Leisure service structure review was completed with a new structure completed by
Cabinet on the 21 February. Implementation is underway and due to be complete by
the 1% June 2017.

Cabinet approved the new Sport Strategy documents on the 15™ December 2015. Work
is underway to implement the recommendations, specifically a review and rationalisation
of Bowling Greens in 17/18 to support budget proposals.

Areas for Improvement / Actions to take in the next 6 months

Prosperous Gateshead — a thriving economy for all

Outcomes of the nexus review on travel provision to be reported

Implementation of Universal Credit in Gateshead (October — November)

Secured £2.3m external funding to help unemployed and unwaged residents towards
and into work. Commercial contracts totalling £500k were secured for the Gateshead
Trading Company that will help 300 residents towards employment in the next three
years.

20
Page 34



Live Love Gateshead — a sense of pride and ownership by all
e Feasibility work continued on energy schemes at Team Valley and Metrocentre /
Metrogreen, further options will be explored in 2017/18.
e The HEIGHTs scheme commenced design work, for works planned to start in summer
2017.

Live Well Gateshead — a healthy, inclusive and nurturing place for all
e Implement the new leisure service structure
e Complete a review on rationalisation of Bowling Greens.

21
Page 35



This page is intentionally left blank



0OSC Communities and Place

Strategic Outcome Indicators
2020 Refreshed Targets

Ref.

SOl Title

Service Director

Current 19/20 Target

Proposed revised
19/20 Target

Target Change

Reasons/Comments

PG4

Number of Enterprises in Gateshead

Andrew Marshall

5,200

5350

150

The target set has been increased to 5,350 on the basis of maintaining the same level of growth as
experienced over the past 5 years.

PG5

Employment Rate - people economically
active and in employment aged 16-64

Andrew Marshall

72.30%

73.20%

0.9%

VWNIIST ZUZU Target nas been Ncreased Dy U.9%, Nere remain reservations regaramg mne
performance of this indicator due to economic and political factors including:

» Changes in UC — once UC is in full service in Gateshead in October and November, claimants
could be in work and in receipt of a main out of work benefit. Questions around the robustness of
the data to correctly report this split remain.

* Uncertainties around the implications of Brexit — key economists predict unemployment to increase
by 200-250k nationally by 2019
* Policy changes regarding Work Programme and Work in Health Programme, including a gap in
provision and smaller cohort numbers
» Economic Activity indicator has already shown decline
* Calculations incorporating the projected increase in jobs, when factored with the projected
changes in WAP demonstrate this remains a challenging target

PG7

Proportion of Residents receiving main out-
of-work benefits

Andrew Marshall

11%

11.90%

0.9%

2020 target has been revised from the previous one set by 0.9%. This has been set to mirror that of
current performance based on latest data for the following reasons:
* Questions around the robustness of the data moving forward to UC full service. Are we therefore
measuring like for like?
» Potential for an increase in benefit claimants due to policy changes of WP

)€ offed

PG10

Number of Jobs in Gateshead

Andrew Marshall

96,500

102,000

5,500

The 2020 target has been revised following a review of job density figures.

PG14

Proportion of Residents with No
Quialifications

Andrew Marshall

6.90%

8.0%

1.1%

2020 target has been revised to narrow the gap between Gateshead and GB based on current
performance. Year on year improvement in performance and introduction of skills interventions,
changes in policy around apprenticeships are likely to see ongoing improvement

PG15

Proportion of Residents Qualified to NVQ3
or Above

Andrew Marshall

55.8%

57%

1.2%

2020 target has been increased to better reflect the previous trends and trajectory in Gateshead as
well as factoring in increased levels of interventions including skills support for the workforce, skills
support for the unemployed, skills support for business and young people who are NEET. Whilst this
activity is limited in terms of level (only partial level 3 qualifications can be funded) it will enable
residents to be encouraged onto pathways leading to higher level qualifications and progression.
Support and influence for levy paying organisations and encouragement of SME’s to consider
apprenticeships will maximise spend locally and increase qualifications of local people

LL5

Increase formal volunteering

Lindsay Murray

25%

30%

5.0%

With an estimated 8,000 formal and informal volunteers active across Gateshead volunteering
continues to develop and expand, the 2020 target has been increased to 30%.

LL9

Improve the Recycling Rate

Colin Huntington

45%

50%

5%

The 2020 target for this indicator has been amended to 50% to reflect the national recycling rate.

LWO01

Increase the number of affordable homes

Anneliese Hutchinson

543

294

249

The Core strategy requires a provision of 15% affordable housing on all developments of 15 or more
dwellings subject to development viability. Viability is a key issue in Gateshead and can result in a
significant reduction in the number of affordable units being built on site. In addition many
developments will be below the 15 or more dwelling threshold. Recent changes to Government
funding for affordable dwellings has also created some nervousness within the sector in relation to
new build affordable housing provision. The most recent Annual Monitoring Report (AMR) detailed
the target number of housing completions annually to 2030. Hence the revised figures below, for
the provision of new affordable housing, are based on 10% of gross completions (as detailed in the
2015/16 AMR) taking the above factors into consideration.

Appendix 2




This page is intentionally left blank



0OSC Communities and Place

Performance Table

Year End Performance
Reference Description Trend from previous year 2020 Target
2016/17
PG4 Number of Enterprises in Gateshead 4950 5350*
|
PGS Employment Rate - People economic(asliy active and in employment aged 16- 73.20% ) 73.99*
PG6 Economic Activity Rate - % of all people aged 16-64 77.50% l 80%
PG7 Working age people on main out of work benefits 11.90% : 11.9%*
PG8 Gross Average Weekly Pay of Residents - not self-employed £485.50 l £533.30
PGY Residents Employed in Occupations Requiring High Skills Levels - SOC 38.50% 37 80%
Groups 1-3
PG10 Number of jobs in Gateshead Council 98000 102,000*
|
PG12 Gross Weekly Pay of Jobs in Gateshead £490.90 l £520.00
PG13 Proportion of Gateshead jobs paying less than the living wage Indicator to be deleted
PG14 Proportion of residents with no qualifications 8.3% 8%*
|
PG15 Proportion of residents qualified to NVQ 3 or above 53.4% 57%*
|
LL2 Consulted / engaged population 33% 33%
|
LL3 Communities get on well together 91% N/A 60%
LL5 Increase formal volunteering 27% 30%*
|
LL6 Increase the number of visitors to Gateshead 1,840,263 N/A to be determined
LL7 Number of VCS Organisations supported 154 N/A 131
LL8 Number of visits to libraries per 1,000 population 4688 l 5100
LL9 Improve the Recycling Rate 33.79% 50%*
|
LL10 Increasing Homes in the Highest Energy Efficiency Bands 55.58% 60%
|
LL12 Percentage of renewable / low carbon /energy generated locally 2.1% 16.8%
|
LWOS Number of people undertaking sport and activity recreation in those aged Not available to report. Indicator to be revised following change in
14+ (1 x 30mins) methodology
LW26 Number of people undertaking sport and activity recreation in those aged Not available to report. Indicator to be revised following change in
16+ (3 x 30mins) methodology
LW363 People killed or seriously injured (KSI) in road traffic collisions, (Percentage 26.02% 4%
change over base year) [
Children killed iously injured (KSI) i d traffic collisions, (P t
LW36b ildren killed or seriously injured (KSI) in road traffic collisions, (Percentage 43.40% 44%
change over base year) ]
(*) Revised Target
KEY
RED Performance has not improved from last year ‘
AMBER Performance has remained the same as last year
GREEN Performance has improved from last year

Page 39

Appendix 1



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 6

= Gateshead COMMUINITIES AND PLACE
OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

Council _ e L)
- - 19" June 2017

TITLE OF REPORT: Review of the Council and Partners’ approach to roads
and highways
REPORT OF: Director of Development, Transport and Public Protection
SUMMARY

The Communities and Place Overview and Scrutiny Committee have agreed that the
focus of its review in 2016-17 will be the role of the Council and its partners towards
roads and highways. During the course of the review it is proposed that the
Committee will consider evidence of the approach principally in the four areas of road
safety/accidents, road and pavement repairs, bus lanes and traffic congestion.

This report sets out the proposed scope of the review and the process for taking it
forward.

Background

Vision 2030 sets out the 6 Big Ideas for Gateshead. Transport relates closely to the
themes of “City of Gateshead”, “Sustainable Gateshead” and “Active and Healthy
Gateshead”.

The Tyne and Wear Local Transport Plan, which sets out the transport policy
framework for Gateshead, identifies three main challenges for the transport network:
- Supporting economic development and regeneration;
- Addressing climate change;
- Supporting safe and sustainable communities.

Policy CS13 of the Gateshead/Newcastle Core Strategy seeks the enhancement and
delivery of an integrated transport network to support sustainable development and
economic growth through:
- Promoting sustainable travel choices;
- Improving the operation of the transport network and its wider connections;
- Ensuring new development is located and designed to promote sustainable
travel choices, minimise unnecessary car trips, and connect safely to the
network.

Scope of the Review

An effective transport network underpins many aspects of modern life. It provides
access for residents and visitors to jobs, education, health, leisure, recreational and
social activities. For business it enables employees to travel to, from and within work,
allows the supply of raw materials and the delivery of finished products.

Modern society’s need for mobility does though have negative impacts. Large
numbers of people are still injured in road accidents, with a number of fatalities each
year. Transport is also a major source of pollution, contributing to problems of global

Page 41



warming and poor air quality. High traffic volumes, or travelling at excessive speed,
can be detrimental to nearby communities, causing severance and deterring social
interaction. Sedentary lifestyles associated with high levels of car use have been
identified as a factor in a range of health problems, ranging from certain types of
cancer to mental wellbeing.

The demand for travel in itself can cause problems for the effective operation of the
network. Parts of the borough suffer from traffic congestion, with a consequential
impact on residents and businesses. Future growth threatens to worsen these
problems if action is not taken to manage them.

New technology has provided the opportunity to reduce some of the need for travel,
but it has increased pressures in other areas. While the growth in car traffic nationally
has moderated somewhat in recent years, there has been a substantial growth in
light van traffic, in part related to the growth of internet shopping. An effective and
affordable transport network also has a role in reducing the impacts of social isolation
and loss of local services that are one of the side effects of new technology.

The road network is a particularly important element of the transport network, and is
the main one for which the Council has specific responsibility. Within Gateshead it
has a total length of more than 560 route miles, and is the most single valuable asset
the Council controls, with an estimated value of about £1 billion. How to maintain an
asset of this extent and value in the face of current funding pressures remains a
particular problem.

The suggested scope of this review includes a consideration of a number of factors
affecting the road network, and its ability to meet the needs of residents and
businesses in Gateshead now and in the future. The four areas proposed to be
covered in the review are:

- Road safety/accidents;

- Road and pavement repairs;

- Bus lanes;

- Traffic congestion.

The Process

The process and timescale for the review in this paragraph is set out in Appendix 1. It
is proposed that the review will take place over a ten month period from 19th June
2017 to 13™ April 2018. It will involve the presentation of expert evidence, research
and may, if appropriate, also include site visits.

Who will be involved?

It is proposed that the identified topics will be dealt with individually in separate
evidence gathering sessions. A provisional order for these is:

- Session 1 —road and pavement repairs

- Session 2 — road safety/accidents

- Session 3 — traffic congestion

- Session 4 — bus lanes

Evidence will be sought from a variety of sources including Development, Transport
and Public Protection, and Street Scene. It is envisaged that external bodies from

Page 42



which evidence will be sought will include Highways England, NECA, the emergency
services, Nexus and Go Ahead.

Recommendation

Overview and Scrutiny Committee is recommended to agree:

e The scope, process and timescale as set out in this report

Contact: Anneliese Hutchinson Ext: 3881

Page 43



Appendix 1
Progress of the Review

This appendix sets out the standard framework for Overview and Scrutiny
Committees to agree and conduct policy reviews and includes proposals specific for
this review.

Stage 1

The scope, purpose and intended outputs of the Review should firstly be agreed by
the Cabinet and the relevant Overview and Scrutiny Committee. The
recommendations of Advisory Groups may also be considered if appropriate.

Proposal
e 19" June 2017 - Scoping report to Scrutiny Committee

Stage 2

Evidence may be gathered by the Overview and Scrutiny Committee making visits as
necessary or inviting persons and organisations to give evidence before it. Relevant
Group or Strategic Directors and the Chief Executive will assist the Overview and
Scrutiny Committee as necessary. The evidence gathered by the Overview and
Scrutiny Committee will be written up by officers.

Proposal

e 11" September, 30" October, 4™ December 2017 and 29" January 2018 - To
have evidence-gathering events that will involve research, presentations by
relevant officers, outside organisations and site visits if appropriate (details to
be confirmed).

Stage 3
The Overview and Scrutiny Committee will then meet (as many times as is
necessary) to analyse the information gathered and prepare its conclusions.

Proposal
e 5" March 2018 - Committees to consider an interim report, prepared by the
Lead Officers, and to analyse the evidence presented.

Stage 4

Officers will then prepare a report on the issue based on the views of the Overview
and Scrutiny Committee. Officers will submit this report to the next practicable
meeting of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee to secure agreement that the report
is a fair, accurate and complete reflection of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee’s
conclusions.

Proposal
e 23rd April 2018 - Draft final report to be considered by the Committee.

Stage 5

The Chair of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee will then present this report to the
Cabinet. The Cabinet may take note of the report, approve all or some of the report’s
recommendations or refer the report to full Council or to an Advisory Group for further
consultation.

Page 44



	Agenda
	2 Minutes of the last meeting
	3 Constitution
	4 Role and Remit
	5 The Council Plan - Year End Assessment and Performance Delivery 2016-17
	Communities and Place Report_Year End 16-17 v5.0
	Copy of OSC CP Performance Table
	Copy of OSC CP Performance Tablev2

	6 The Council and Partners Approach to Roads and Highways

